Appendix D

From:Coleman, Kate

Sent:16 Aug 2022 11:59:41 +0100

To:Entertainment Licensing

Subject:FW: PREM/04964/001 Jamrock 30 - 31 Kirkgate, LS2 7DR

Good morning,

Please find below with regards to the application for Jamrock 30 - 31 Kirkgate, LS2 7DR.

Could the following condition please be added to the license:

1. Licensable activities shall be conducted and the facilities for licensed activities
shall be designed and operated so as to prevent the transmission of audible
noise or perceptible vibration through the fabric of the building or structure to
adjoining properties.

Kind regards

Kate

Miss Kate Coleman

Senior Technical Officer
Communities, Housing & Environment
Environmental Health

Leeds City Council
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From: Tony Clarke
Sent: 16 August 2022 11:49

To: Coleman, Kate |

Subject: Re: PREM/04964/001 Jamrock 30 - 31 Kirkgate, LS2 7DR
Hi Kate,
Many thanks for your phone call and subsequent email.

| can confirm that my client is happy to have this condition included into the operating schedule
of the premises licence for Jamrock, 30 - 31 Kirkgate, LS2 7DR.

Kind Regards

Tony Clarke

JMC Licensing

On Tue, 16 Aug 2022 at 11:45, Coleman, Kate_wrote:

Good morning Mr Clarke,



Further to our discussion on the telephone regarding the application for Jamrock 30 - 31 Kirkgate, could
you please confirm via email that you are happy for your client to include the following condition within
their license in addition to previously agreed conditions.

1. Licensable activities shall be conducted and the facilities for licensed activities
shall be designed and operated so as to prevent the transmission of audible
noise or perceptible vibration through the fabric of the building or structure to
adjoining properties.

If you can confirm you are happy for this to be included within the license, | will let entertainment
licensing know.

Kind regards

Kate

Miss Kate Coleman

Senior Technical Officer
Communities, Housing & Environment
Environmental Health

Leeds City Council

The information in this email (and any attachment) may be for the intended recipient only. If you know you
are not the intended recipient, please do not use or disclose the information in any way and please delete
this email (and any attachment) from your system.

The Council does not accept service of legal documents by e-mail.





